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Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: July 19, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Keith Royal, Sheriff-Coroner-Public Administrator
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the execution of a renewal personal

services contract with A & P Helicopters, Inc. pertaining to
helicopter rental and pilot services for FY 16/17 in the amount of
$35,000

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution

FUNDING: This discretionary funding is for FY 16/17 and will impact the Sheriff's
Operations Budget. These monies have been budgeted.

BACKGROUND: The Nevada County Sheriffs Office has contracted with A & P
Helicopters, Inc. for many years. We use their helicopters and pilots to spot criminal
drug activities in rural areas. A & P Helicopters, Inc. has a professional well-trained
staff. Information gathered on these over-flights assist in criminal investigations,
including large illicit marijuana cultivation on public and private lands.

The maximum contract price is $35,000 for FY 16/17.

Initiated and Approved by: Keith Royal
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